
FIREARMS TRAINING EQUIPMENT 
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LAW AND PUBLIC SAFETY INSTITUTE ∙ POLICE, FIRE & EMS ACADEMIES 
281 Campgaw Road ∙ Mahwah, N.J. 07430 
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County Executive     Director of Public Safety  
 
     Richard Blohm 
     Director of LPSI  
 
 
 
TO: All Trainees  
 
FROM: Bergen County Police Academy Range Master 
 
SUBJECT: Firearms Training Equipment  
 

NOTE: 

The firing of any type of steel core, steel tip, or armor piercing rounds is strictly 
prohibited! 

 
You must have the following equipment to attend the Firearms Training program 
 
1. Academy “Class B” uniform.  
2. Department issued/authorized duty weapon with 3 magazines.  
3. Leather gear including duty belt, duty holster, a double magazine pouch, flashlight holder, 
and “keepers”.  
4. Flashlight suitable for duty, with a push-button style on/off switch.  
5. Headphone style ear protection, wrap-around, clear eye protection. 
6. Weapon cleaning kit for personal use, Q-tips, cleaning rag and all-purpose brush.  
7. Rain gear.  
8. Department issued shotgun. Required 1 day, to be announced.  
9. Body armor, loaner armor is acceptable.  
10. Ammunition requirement.  
  



 
Ammunition needed for ALL agencies: 1000 rounds Factory training ammunition (duty-
equivalent)  
550 rounds duty ammunition  
25 rounds “00” Buckshot (9 Pellet load)  
10 rounds slug ammunition if agency uses slug ammo  
 
The ammunition will be dropped off at the range prior to the Firearms Safety class. The range 
master can be reached at 201-785-5723.  
 
All trainees must obtain and maintain the above equipment for firearms training. 
 


